Dempsey, Matthew

From: Craig, Tessa

Sent: 17 November 2016 09:12
To: Planning

Subject:

Importance: High

Please upload comment for 2016/4143/P

Tessa Craig
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 6750

Sent: 16 November 2016 18:26
To: Craig, Tessa; Fulbrook, Julian (Councillor)

Subject: FW: 67-74 saffron hill Ec1
Importance: High

Dear Tessa

Further to my previous email chasing an update on the planning applications at 67-74, please see
below; yet another transgression of the s.106 agreement.

Please could you add this to the list of objections (it applies to both applications) and update us on
where we are with this process.

Thanks
Calum

From:

Sent: 16 November 2016 18:15
To: Gillespie Allen

Cc

Subject: 67-74 saffron hill Ec1

Hi | live at the ziggurat 60-66 saffron hill 'Callprint' at 67-74 are using the lightwell to weld in after 6
pm This is a contravention of the agreement we have with them .

| asked them to stop but they said they wouldn't .

Please can you look at the movie of it & do something to stop their inconsiderate behaviour to
their neighbours Regards Lindsay Alker

2.9 the ziggurat



